



Elliott Laboratories Inc.
www.elliottlabs.com

684 West Maude Avenue
Sunnyvale, CA 94085-3518

408-245-7800 Phone
408-245-3499 Fax

September 16, 2004

American TCB
6731 Whittier Avenue, Suite C110
McLean, VA. 22101

Gentlemen:

The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and request for a Class II Permissive Change pursuant to Part 24E of FCC Rules (CFR 47) regarding the Personal Communication Service devices. A change is being proposed to the Thales Navigation model Z-Max GPS Receiver which would result in changes to the performance characteristics originally reported to the Commission. Since the Z-Max GPS Receiver is presently certified, an emissions test has been performed to demonstrate that it continues to comply with FCC Part 24E limits for intentional radiators

Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our appointment as agent is enclosed.

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories for assistance.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Juan Martinez".

Juan Martinez
Senior EMC Engineer

JM/dmg

Enclosure: R57178